
 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact 
Mark Emson on 01733 452282. 
 

 

ABABABAB    
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 
MEETING PARISH COUNCIL LIAISON MEETING 

 

DATE: WEDNESDAY 7 JULY 2010 
 

TIME: 6.30 pm 
 

VENUE: TOWN HALL 
 

CONTACT: Mark Emson 
Telephone: 01733 452282 
e-mail address mark.emson@peterborough.gov.uk   
 

Despatch date: 29 June 2010 

 
 

AGENDA  

 PAGE NO 

 
  

1. Apologies for Absence 
 

 

2. Minutes of the Meeting Held on 31 March 2010 
 

1 - 4 

3. Scrutiny Commission for Rural Communities Priorities 2010-11 
 

5 - 8 

4. Parish Question Time 
 

 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



ABABABAB    
 

Minutes of a meeting of the Parish Council Liaison Meeting held at the Town Hall  
on 31 March 2010 

 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
 
Cllr David Over (Chairman) 
John Judge, Ailsworth Parish Council 
Marian Browne, Ufford Parish Council 
Frieda Gosling, Ufford Parish Council 
Tim Pearson, Wansford parish Council 
Richard Clarke, Wansford Parish Council 
Roy Pettitt, Peakirk Parish Council 
Henry Clark, Peakirk Parish Council 
Andy Totten, Bainton & Ashton Parish Council 
Denis Batty, Clinton Parish Council 
John Bartlett, Thorney Parish Council 
Richard Tindall, Northborough Parish Council 
David Hedges, Werrington Neighbourhood Council 
Geoff Smith, Werrington Neighbourhood Council 
Marten Greaves, Werrington Neighbourhood Council 
Mike Chambers, Orton Waterville Parish Council 
  
OTHER ATTENDEES: 
Cllr Harrington, Newborough Ward Councillor 
 
OFFICERS PRESENT: 
Helen Edwards, Solicitor to the Council 
Paul Phillipson, Executive Director of Operations 
Simon Machen, Head of Planning Services 
Leonie McCarthy, Neighbourhood Manager - Citywide 
Sally Crawford, Community Governance Manager 
Alana Hair, Governance Officer 
Mark Emson, Community Governance Officer 
 
 

1. Apologies for Absence  
 
No apologies were received. 
 

2. Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on 20 January 2010  
 
The meeting held on 20 January 2010 were agreed as a true and accurate record. 
 

3. Changes to the Constitution and New Guidance on the Planning Process for Parish 
Councils  
 
The meeting considered a report from the Head of Planning Services which outlined the 
potential changes to the Council’s Constitution in respect of operation of the Council’s 
Planning and Environmental Protection Committee (PEPC) and to introduce new guidance 
for parish councils and community groups on the planning process.  The report also included 
“The Planning Process: A guide for Parish Councils and Community Groups” which was 
prepared by the Planning Delivery Service at Peterborough City Council. 

1



 
In presenting the item, the Head of Planning Services advised that: 
 

§ The proposed changes to the operation of the PEPC, should they be approved by 
Council, were relatively minor. 

§ The right of Parish Councils to call in planning applications to the PEPC would remain 
in place. 

§ The public speaking scheme for the PEPC was currently under review, with a view to 
simplifying the system and capping speaking times. 

§ One suggestion under investigation was that objectors be given the opportunity to 
submit a written statement to be read out by the committee clerk if unable to send a 
representative to speak on their behalf. 

 
During discussion, the following questions were raised and responses given: 

§ The issue around objectors’ rights to submit images/presentations was acknowledged 
to be a complicated point and that there was the opportunity to submit 
images/presentations within the written information prior to the meeting.   

§ An equitable solution was needed. 
§ There was a risk that Committee members could be provided with too much 

information, and too many presentations could become very difficult to administer. 
§ Additional information from objectors needed to be made available to the Committee 

members well in advance of the meeting to enable them to take the information into 
consideration. 

 
The Head of Planning Services offered to provide a training session for parish councils on 
the planning application process. 
 
The report was noted and thanks extended to the Head of Planning Services for “The 
Planning Process: A guide for Parish Councils and Community Groups” which was a 
welcome and extremely useful tool for parish councils in responding to planning application 
consultations. 
 

4. Update on Neighbourhood Councils  
 
The meeting received a report from the Neighbourhood Manager City Wide which sought to 
provide an overview of the progress of Neighbourhood Councils and sought the input of 
parish councils into their continuing development. 
 
In presenting the item, the Neighbourhood Manager City Wide commented: 
 

§ It was recognised that the relationship between neighbourhood councils and parish 
councils needed further development.  The meeting that was to take place between 
the Neighbourhood Management Team and parish council representatives had now 
been rescheduled to late May due to the forthcoming elections. 

§ Feedback received so far had been taken on board, such as avoiding the use of 
jargon in agendas and minutes, and making meetings more interactive and engaging. 

§ Neighbourhood Management needs to be clearly defined and understood as separate 
to neighbourhood councils. 

§ Neighbourhood councils are there to ensure that priorities identified through 
community planning process are actioned and dealt with. 

§ Various teams are working to improve neighbourhood councils and deliver targeted 
marketing work. 

 
The Neighbourhood Manager City Wide also informed the meeting that she had recently 
attended and given a presentation on Neighbourhood Councils at a meeting of Ufford Parish 
Council. 
 

2



During discussion, the following questions were raised and responses given: 
§ Responses on the ‘you said we did’ issues needed to demonstrate real progress 

toward finding solutions for issues. 
§ Each neighbourhood council will receive £25,000 for the 2010/2011 year following the 

successful completion of its Community Action Plan. 
§ The issue regarding the size of the Rural North area and possible benefits of it being 

halved would be considered at the meeting between the Neighbourhood 
Management Team and parish council representatives in May. 

§ The council was working hard to increase public participation through improved 
communications and marketing, but it was accepted that there was a low turnout 
overall. 

 
The Chairman invited members to Google their village and use streetview, and give some 
thought to how they would like their villages to look in ten years time, with views to be shared 
at the next meeting in July 2010. 
 

5. Standards Committee and the Code of Conduct  
 
A report was received from the Solicitor to the Council on the Code of Conduct and role of 
the parish clerks as a result of recent guidance coming from Standards for England of the 
effect of the local standards framework on town and parish councils. 
 
Parish Councils were asked to informt he Monitoring Officer of the steps they are taking to 
implement the recommendations arising from: 

§ The parish council toolkit 
§ Model standing orders (NALC) regarding breaches of the Code of Conduct 
§ Recent guidance from Standards for England concerning notifications under the local 

standards framework 
 
Members noted the contents of the report and agreed to advise the Monitoring Officer of the 
awareness in their respective parish council of the recommendations by Standards for 
England and to forward a copy of the relevant standing order to the Monitoring Officer on 
adoption. 
 

6. Green Villages - Gaps in the Green Wheel Cycle Network  
 
A report from the Director of Operations was received which sought to update parish councils 
about the recent improvements to the Green Wheel undertaken by Travelchoice and to 
identify any additional gaps and opportunities. 
 
During discussion, the following points were noted: 

§ Could the Green Wheel network come out somewhere near Wansford, as it currently 
stops considerably short – currently need to cycle on the A47 to get in to 
Peterborough.  This was looked in to by the Parish Council several years ago but was 
cost prohibitive due to the new bridge required at the time. 

§ The cycle path should be continued to Eye, not to Eye Green as mentioned in 
paragraph 3 of the report. 

§ The new directional fingerposts due to be installed in 2010/11 were a 
recommendation of the Scrutiny Commission for Rural Communities as it was agreed 
that they would be distinctive and appropriate for use in rural areas. 

§ Gritting and potholes - the cycleways needed to be maintained and kept safe as a 
priority during inclement weather. 

3



 
7. Update from Parishes on Proposed change of name to the ‘City and Soke of 

Peterborough'  
 
At its meeting on 20 January 2010, the Chairman had asked parish councils to consider a 
proposal to change the name of the City of Peterborough to the ‘City and Soke of 
Peterborough’.  Comments had been received from several parish councils in response to 
this request. 
 
During discussion, the following points were noted: 

§ the name change had not been costed as yet.  Unless there were any legal 
implications, it was considered that things such as stationery could be renewed as 
required with the new name. 

§ Glinton Parish Council and Thorney Parish Council expressed opposition to the 
proposal. 

 
Following discussion, the Chairman indicated that he would next take this matter to his group 
meeting for discussion. 
 

8. Parish Question Time  
 
Q. Why does Peterborough City Council not have a Lord Mayor if we are a city? 
 
The Governance Officer agreed to investigate the matter and provide an answer at the next 
meeting. 
 

9. Parish Council Liaison Work programme  
 
Members considered the current work programme and made the following recommendations 
for inclusion: 
 

§ Evaluation of Neighbourhood Councils following the meeting between Neighbourhood 
Management and parish council representatives 

§ View of how villages to be in ten years time 
§ Training session from the Head of Planning Services on planning applications 
§ Q & A session on Neighbourhood Councils with Leader and Chief Executive 

 
 
Closed at 7.42pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHAIRMAN 
Closed at 7.42pm 

4



PARISH COUNCIL LIAISON 
 

Agenda Item No. 3 

7 JULY 2010 
 

Public Report 

 

Report of the Solicitor to the Council                                      
 
Contact Officer(s) – Alana Hair, Governance Officer 
Contact Details – 01733 452276 or email: alana.hair@peterborough.gov.uk  
 

SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR RURAL COMMUNITIES - PRIORITIES 2010-11 
 
1. PURPOSE 

 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to present for the consideration of the Parish Council Liaison 

meeting the priorities of the Scrutiny Commission for Rural Communities as agreed at its 
meeting on 8 June 2010. 
 

2. CONSULTATION / KEY ISSUES 
 

2.1 The priorities determined by the Scrutiny Commission for Rural Communities will inform the 
programme of scrutiny work for the Commission for the 2010-11 year. 
 

2.2 Members are asked to consider the priorities determined by Commission and provide feedback 
on their relevance to the rural areas of Peterborough. 
 

  
3. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
 

3.1 None. 
 

4. APPENDICES 
 

4.1 Scrutiny Commission for Rural Communities – Priorities 2010/2011 
 

 

  

5



6

This page is intentionally left blank



SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR RURAL COMMUNITIES 
PRIORITIES & WORK PROGRAMME 2010/11 

 
 

PRIORITY ACTION SUCCESS CRITERIA 

Creating Strong and Supportive 
Communities 

Making villages safe To continue to reduce car speeds down to 50 mph along rural roads 
 

  To develop cycleways and quiet roads 
 

  To monitor the implementation of the 20 mph speed limits for rural schools 
 

 Empowering local communities To continue to support the work of the Neighbourhood Councils 
 

 Building pride in Peterborough A visible presence in the rural areas 
 

Substantial and Truly 
Sustainable Growth 

Increasing economic prosperity To plan for rural economic development, eg. farmers’ markets, leisure events such as the Bainton 
Literary Festival which kickstart other development 
 

 Creating better places to live To encourage ‘affordable’ housing to meet the needs of villagers 
 

  End to speculative tacked-on estates 
 

 Infrastructure of the future An imaginative vision of what the villages could be like in ten years time 
 

 Safe and vibrant city and other 
centres 

To work closely with the Cambridgeshire Constabulary to encourage patrolling and a visible police 
presence in rural areas 
 

Creating the UK’s Environment 
Capital 

Conserving natural resources To encourage the enhancing of the rural environment and opening it up for leisure and tourism 
 

 Increasing the use of sustainable 
transport 

To encourage cycling or use of busses, call connect and other sustainable transport provision 
 

 Growing the Environmental 
Business Sector 

To encourage rural business 
 
To support the ‘Women’s Business Centre’ to work in rural areas 
 

Creating Opportunities and 
Tackling Inequalities 

Regenerating neighbourhoods Investment in rural infrastructure 
 

 Improved health  To recognise what health provision there is in the rural areas 
 

 Improving education and skills To review education and training for rural business 

 

Attachment 1 

7



8

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Meeting Held on 31 March 2010
	3 Scrutiny Commission for Rural Communities Priorities 2010-11
	100707 - Parish Council Liaison - Scrutiny Commission for Rural Communities Priorities 2010-11 Attachment 1


